W‘j North Carolina Department of Public Safety

m State Capitol Police

Roy Cooper, Governor Roger E. Hawley, Chief of Police
Casandra Skinner Hoekstra, Interim Secretary

MEMORANDUM
To: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety members
From: Casandra Skinner Hoekstra, Interim Secretary, DPﬁ/

Roger E. Hawley, Chief, State Capitol Police /%

Subject: State Capitol Police Annual Position Report
Date: September 1, 2021

Pursuant of Section 16B.1(b) of Session Law 2017-57, the State Capitol Police shall report to the
Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety the following information no
later than September 1 of each fiscal year:

(1) A list of all positions in the State Capitol Police. For each position listed, the report shall
include at least the following information:

a. The position type.

b. The agency to which the position is assigned.

c. The source of funding for the position.

(2) For each receipt-supported position listed, the contract and any other terms of the
contract.

OFFICE LOCATION:
417 N. Salisbury St.
Raleigh, NC 27603
Telephone: (919) 733-4646
Fax: (919) 715-2212

MAILING ADDRESS:

4248 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4248
www.ncdps.gov
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